Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Everhart, Harley <heverhart@akaenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 9:24 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Busch, Greg; Calderon, Joe; Prentiss, John

Subject: Cedar Brakes Spill_3685_10.19.15

Attachments: Cedar Break 12inch Latteral_Sample Location_10.15.2015.pdf; Cedar

Breaks_Remediation_Lab Results_10.15.15.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Bratcher,

Re: Cedar Brakes Spill_3685

Per your requested, Frontier Field Services remove 20 cubic yards of additional soil on the SW Wall. Attached is the
location of Sample #7 and Cardinal Labs Analytical results.

The cause and conditions of the spill was identified and alleviated. Excavation is now complete, TPH, BTEX, and
Benzene are below the levels outlined in “NMOCD Guidelines for Remediation of Leaks, Spills, and Releases”. All
impacted soils was transported to an OCD approved facility for disposal. This area will now be backfilled with clean soil

and a final report with supporting documentation will be sent upon completion.

Should you have any comments or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
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EH&S Cofnpliance

(575) 677-5140 - Direct
(575) 513-4922 - Cell
(575) 676-2401 - Fax
heverhart@akaenergy.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity to which it is
addressed. Please do not read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you have received this communication
in error, please permanently delete and call (575) 677-5140 immediately and ask to speak to the sender of this communication. Also, please notify
immediately via email that you have received this message in error.



